



Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: PPD-AR5BXB6
Applicant: Atheros Communications, Inc.

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: PPD-AR5BXB6.
There is no hardware nor electrical modification made to the applying modular transmitter itself.

The reason for this permissive change is to enable the simultaneous transmission of the applying modular device and WWAN modular transmitters specified in the submission documents.

We hereby certify that no party to this application is subject to a denial of benefits, including FCC benefits, pursuant to Section 5301 of the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1988, 21 U.S.C.853(a).

Sincerely,

Michael Green / Manager, Global Product Compliance
Atheros Communications Inc.